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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, January 12, 2012 7:29 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: 	 Mini for today - Thursday, Jan 12, 2012 

8:25am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:45am Secretary's Office 

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15am WEEKLY MEETING wAREGIONAL ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
10:00am Secretary's Conference Room 

10:00am VIDEOS (4) 
10:15am Marshall Room, 7th  Floor 

10:30am BILATERAL w/ALGERIAN FM MOURAD MEDELCI 
11:00am Secretary's Conference Room, Official Photo at the TOP 

Note: Consecutive Interpretation 

11:00am PRESS PRE-BRIEF 
11:05am Secretary's Outer Office 

11:05am JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY 
11:20am Treaty Room, 7th Floor , Note: Consecutive Interpretation 

11:25am OFFICE TIME 
12:30pm Secretary's Office 

12:30pm LUNCH w/UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE FOR POLICY MICHELE FLOURNOY 
1:30pm James Madison Room, 8th  Floor 

2:00pm MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARY JEFF FELTMAN 
2:30pm Secretary's Outer Office 

2:30pm MEETING w/CYNTHIA MOTLEY 
2:40pm Secretary's Office 

2:40pm OFFICE TIME 
4:30pm Secretary's Office 

4:35pm INFORMAL REMARKS AT S STAFF HOLIDAY PARTY 
4:45pm Treaty Room, Closed Press 

5:05pm DEPART State Department *En route Andrews Air Force Base 

5:35pm ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base 

5:45pm DEPART Andres Air Force Base via USAF Plane Tail #60201 
En route LaGuardia Airport, New York 

6:30pm ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport, New York 

6::45pm DEPART LaGuardia Airport *En route Metropolitan Museum of Art 

7:30pm ARRIVE Metropolitan Museum of Art 

7:30pm KEYNOTE ADDRESS AT THE GALA OPENING DINNER OF THE 
9:15pm(t) AMERICAN WING GALLERIES FOR PAINTINGS, SCULPTURE AND 

DECORATIVE ARTS 
American Wing's Engelhard Court, Metropolitan Museum of Art 
Closed Press 
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9:15pm(t) DEPART Metropolitan Museum of Art *En route LaGuardia Airport 

10:00pm(t) ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport 

10:15pm(t) DEPART New York, NY, LaGuardia Airport *En route Andrews Air Force Base 

11:00am(t) ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base 

11:10pm(t) DEPART Andrews Air Force Base *En route Private Residence 

11:40pm(t) ARRIVE Private Residence 
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